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Shirle! Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.coms
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 5:37 PM

To: ‘Sharon Sng’

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: YP2593L - FINALISE & AFTER PAINT

Hi Sharon,

Confirmed final fig $ 6,500.00 (lump sum) @7 days of repairs before excess $1,500/- & GST.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to AXA Insurance Pte Ltd.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Sharon Sng [mailto:sharon@sngahtee.com]

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 3:39 PM

To: SHIRLEYHIEW @ LKKAUTO.COM; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: YP2593L - FINALISE & AFTER PAINT

Best Regards

Sharon 5ng

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PAMEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681423 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

-Please note that all offer/acceptance is made without prejudice.-



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

o saeed D the claims process

phoeised Drive
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laressa

Date Of Report 15/05/2018 13489
Diate OF Accidant 14/0%/2018 20.00
Exacl Location Of Accident ALONG GEYLANG RD
Country'State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number YP2583L
Insured/Policyholder
Nama O Regsierad Caner HOTEL LAUNDRY PTE. LTD
Co Rag No 200610139H
Emali Address LINEN@EHOTEL181.COM .56
Mobile Phona Mo (LOCAL) +65-83853090
Atemative Phone No QOFFICE-635638181
Vahicle Particulars
Manufacturer MITSUBISHI
ool FMESTMSRDEC-7.5 D (M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was Deing used al
lime of accedant

Are you claiming wider your own insuranca policy

for repasr 1o your vahicka? il

If No, Piease stale action 10 be laken

Vehicla Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

MName of Ingurance Company ANA INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Polcy ND

Palicy Number P1T20T44

Cover Note NMumbar

Driver

Hame of Drvar YANG JUN

NRIC No G2000280T

Date Of Birth 2610611370

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 27082012

Driving Experiance 5 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Sander MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-83310014
Fax Numbsar

Contaci Mumbar

EMail Address KNOEMAIL

FPage 1ol 21



Address 21 TUAS AVENUE 4
Postcoge 539311

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If Mo, Relatisnshin of the Driver aaih the Insured

Vehicie Registration Numbar of Driver's Cwn -
Vehiclha

Ingurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accidant SIDE SWIPE
Waather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DORY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle nvolved in this acciden!? NO

Number of vehicies involved in the accident

Was any body mjured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed Lo hospial by NO

ambulance?

¥Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown pargonis) NE

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Humber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fassangert NAME: LUNKNOWN
GENDER: MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported o the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosscution given? NO
If Yes agans! whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON 12/05/2018 AT ABOUT 2000 HRS. MY VEHICLE COME OUT FROM LOR 20 GEYLANG TOWARDS GEYLANG RD. MY
VEHICLE STATIONARY OUTSIDE OF THE YELLOW BOX. WHEN TRAFFIC LIGHT TURN TO GREEMN . SUDDENLY | FEEL AN
IMPACT FROM MY RIGHT SIDE, | NOTICED THAT VEHICLE B HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE.

Attachment{s)
Are accident pholos available for attachmenti? YES
VWas there any video captured by Car Camera? NG

WWas there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicla Ragistration Numbar GBCIS0ZM

Vahicle Make/ModelColour

Detaits Of Properties

Vhicke Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Page 2 of 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

RTANT

1, Please report correstly the detalls of the actident to spead up the clairms prooeas.

4. This Form maist be pempleted by the Balicyhalder snd//or the Autherlsed Driver,

3. information provided must be as truchiyl and accurate 3y possible. Ary wilfiul misrepresentstion or withholding af material

facts may allow insurance compantes to repudiate policy fabibty.

4. Theissue and scceptance of this Form by insurance companies i natan sdrmission of poficy lisbility on the partof the insurance

companries,

B. The report will bt forwarded by the iurers of the GIA Records Mansgemant Centre estabilaned by the Guoneral insurance
Associztion of Singapare |GLA) for archiving and that coples of tnis report will for a fee be made available upon soplication by
Imternited parties

7. By the lndgmant of this report 1o the insurers, you hérehy consent 1o the archiving of this report st the ceatre and L2 copias of
the repart being made avallable sforesald,

&, Consent under the Porsonal Data Protection Act [FOPA)

| undersiand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{8] My insurer, my workdhop and the General InsurEnce Assotiation of Singapore (“GIA") mayfare permited 1o collec, use,
disclese andfer process my personal data/personal information set £ut |n thig [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurar (coflectively the "Personsl Information™] and disclzse and transfer such
Parsanal infocmation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehiclels| invoived fry thit accident [all insurer{s) wha have insured
vehiclels] imvolved in this accident shall b collscthaly relermed to as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lawyeis/aw firms, the
pbonetary Autherty of Singapore and eny relevant government ageney/authority (sueh as the police), lor the purpsse(s]
of:

{) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims irckiding the sestiement of the elims and any neceiary
investigations relating ta the claims;

(i} investigating the accicent and/or my caims;
{ill) earrying out and/or dealing with mry instructions of respOnMENg to ary enguirias by ma;

{iv) mdministering iy chims (inchuding tha mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, reparts or notices to me,
which could invelve disclasure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the cama 2k well 3¢ on tha
gxiernsl cover of emelopes/mail pechages); andfer

[v} camaying with applcable law in sdministesing. processing hiandling and/or dealing with my claims, [coliactively the
“Purpouas”)

{b) ol insureris) wha have insured vehiclels) invelvad in this secicent and the Insurers’ Lawyers/las firms, miby/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose andfor process my Persanal Information for one of more of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Pesonal Information may/can oo ditclosed by any of the inkurers and/or GIA ks their thisd party sarvice providars or
agenis|including their Swyers/law firms], which miay ba tited cutside of Singapore, for sne or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Persanal information will alio ke collected snd used to eampile clalims histary for the purpose of froud detection,
investigation and management in present and alf future claims.

{e) the information so collected undar {d] above may ba shared [ cisciosed:

{ih malmwwanymmmrﬂummmmmmmunm or managng fraug,
regulators, [Bw enforcement and government agencies a3 reasonably required for the purpases stated, or

{ii} for complying with requiremants under aiy reguistions, |aws or court orders.

o I

DOriver's Signature feparting Centfe-Fersannel s Signature
{f driver is not the policyhaider) Marma:
Dute & Time:! INRIC/FIN New:

| AL AVELRSD THATIIY BISURER MA Y HAVE A 14 DAY § TRIEFRAME FOR ME T0 SUEM T AN OWN 04 MAGE CLAMI UNCER MY OV POLICY. IFILL
CHECH MY POLICY FOR WORE DETA ILE.

‘

Page 4 o0 21



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Company

013%9H

YP2593L

No

31 May 2018
MITSUBISHI
FUSO FM65FM2RDEB
White

2016
6M60215185
FM6&5FMA30088
$61,068.00

16 May 2016

16 May 2016

0

$3,054.00

No

$0.00

15 May 2026

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$44,213.00
$35,180.00
$35,180.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 May 2018

Fi'“‘!“t‘r_'ci
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SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD
Blk 3, Pioneer Road North, #01-18 Singapore 628457

Tel: 6268 6183 (4 Lines)
Email: sngahtee@sin

Fax: 6268 1429
gnet.com.sg

Website: www.sngahtee.com
RCB. Reg. / GST Reg. No: 200810440N

AXA Ref: SEMOOHTQ

Date 30/5/2018
ATTM:THE MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT
AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
78 SHENTON WAY #81-01
AxA TOWER SINGAPORE 06E811
ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIR
Vehicla Reg No.  YP2593L Maode! / Year MIT.FUSO FM6E5
Date of Accident 14-May-18 Policy No. CNB827400
Type of Claim  Own Damage Prepared By JOYCE
Chassis FMESFMZRDER
S5/NO Description Qty Unit Price Amount
1 FRT BUMPER 1 $130000 § 1,300.00 4/~
3 FRT HEADLAMP (RH) 1 § 70000 § 700007 ¥ 80
4 FRT HEADLAMP BRACKET(RH) 1 § 160,00 § 160.00 7 X "9
5 FRT FOGLAMP(RH) 1§ 80000 § 800.007X A"
6 FRT CORNER PANEL (RH) 1§ B5000 5 8500042 ¥ Y50
7 FRTSTEP GARNISH (RH)(TOP) lZ § 25000 § 50000 cinn — &
B FRTWHEEL ARCH(RH) GARNISH \Z $ 75000 S 150000¢es. g 4V
3 FRT DOOR (RH) 1 $320000 S 320000
10 FRT DOOR SIGNAL LAMP(RH) 1§ 7500 § 75.00 cm _,, -
11 FRT HEADLAMP PANEL(RH) 1 § 220 g 2320
12 FRT DOOR RR PANEL(RH) .., \ 1ot 1 8§ 2150 s rso/:f
_—
13 FRT DOOR " BLUE TEC" STICKER(RH) 1 5§ 1000 § 10.00 SPEACIAL NE
$  0.245.00 S50
14 TO CHECK WIRING 1§ 3000 § 30.00 «
15 TO REMOVE & REFIX FRT DOOR RR PANEL (RH)GLAS 1 S 8000 § 80.00 GO
16 TO REMOVE & REFIX FRT DOOR GLASS(RH) 1§ 20000 § 20000 4©
17 TOKNOCK FRT DOOR PILLAR(RH),FRT WHEEL ARCH 1 § 30860 S el
FRT WHEEL ARCH PANEL,WELD, 1 % 95000 $ 95000
REMOVE & FIX ON ABOVE PARTS 5 [ﬂboﬁré (650
18 TOPUTTY & RESPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTEDARE, 1 $100000 § 1 unu 00 Fev
TOTAL S_11.60500 79777 |;H,ﬁ‘_,$‘ﬁnﬂ'

LKHK Aulo Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:

» To resurvey befors/attar spray painting

» To display damaged ;:ar![a.:l during resunmy

* P ure is required

* Third Survey is on a “Wi
party lﬂ' &hrv%hﬁ;

» No Blagal modifica :} O J"Q‘L o

mwnﬁm‘@,\ QoD x/

b 363 2135 |
693 0=

_',L _:_ I". fgﬂqruﬂgA

H Lt Deiviey r.-wi{f 1«1 P,--uﬂv] &Wff
Phatied subeon | tfEw &jﬁw& ligaved .urbt.'
ARV 5 A anThor s duiviy awd allows do
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